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Licenjee

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license 83 they relate 1o radiation safety and 1o compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and reguiatipns and the conditigns of your license. The yspection congisted of seiective examinations of procedures
and representative records, interviews, with personne! and observations by the inspector The findings a3 8 result of thig inspection are as follows

-
I 1 Within the scope of this insPection, NO viOIETIONs wera Observed

i? The (aspector also verifed the steps you have taken 10 correct the violations wentfied during the last inspection We have no further questions on

those actions at this ime

3 During this inspection cectain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements
THIS IS ANOTICE OF VIOLATION which i3 required 10 be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 1§ 11
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l IB Containers located in e T L i TS LS TR L R LY
fabeled to indicate the preserce of radioactive material 10 CFR 20 203mm or (1)(2)

[:JC T e L B TS0 U L N D Tt U DN =AU s WU = of sealed sources were not performed &1 the proper
frequencies 10CFR . . License Conaition Number __

DO Rt O = [ e ——————— s WRTE NOL Droperly MAINTAIA

10 CFR or License Condition Number

D E Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made avaiiebie. 10 CFR 18 11

D £ Reparts of notifications of _ e waere not made 1n accordance
with 10 CFR Bt or License Condition Number ___ s
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| hereby state that within 30 daeys the actions described by ma to the nspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the jtems checked abowe
This statemant of corractive actions is made |n accordance with the requiraments of 10 CFR 2 201 No further respanse will be yubm Hm V‘O?Nlu"ﬂ by

the NAC
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Licensem V

The iAOectiOn was an examination of the activities conducted under your Iicense 8 they relate 10 radistion salety and 1o compliance with the Nuciesr

Reguiarory Commasont INRC) ryles and reguiations and the conditions af your licanse The inspection consisted of selective examinations of peocedurss

NG repsesentative recorth interviews, with personnel and observatiomns by 1he imspector The findin A asarmutof thy ingpection are a1 foliown

J 1 Within the scope of thit iIngpection, no violstions were observed

j‘: The inspector 3150 verified the steps yOu have taken to correct the viciations dentified during the 1ast inspection We have no furthe QUeT ONL 0N

those actions at this time

/ ring this inspection centain of your activities, as cheacked be'low, ware in vialation of NRC requirements

g THIS IS ANOTICE OF VIOLATION which i required 10 be posted in sccocdance with 10 CFR 19 11
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L lC . 0f sealed sources were not performed #t the P ODer

frequencies 10 CFR Licanse Condition Number

) Records of

10 CFR . or Licenss Condition Number

f j € Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made svailsbe 10 CFR 19 11
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Type of License: Ruliwgoagl License No.: S3 %yl -¢

SV

Licensee: ualsaliiic. ’i{—\?r?\i_ﬂbw Docket No.!: €% ..243K(

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION FACTORS
Failure of lsotope Committee (or certain key members thereof) to meet or
discuss meaningfu) issues for a Broad Scope type license,
RSO too busy with other assignments (RSO spending less than 25% of time),

Lack of involvement of senior management to oversee RSO performance
(management unaware of operations).

Inadequate consultant service (consultant not finding any problems but
NRC does).

Insufficient technologist/authorized user/radiation safety staffing for
licensed program workload.

Program not being audited by management or the Radiation Safety
Committee.



Performance Eval, Factors 2.

ACTIONS TAKEN
Yotice of Yiolation Letter with Severfty Levels 111 e | | o Y

. NRC Form 591 Clear ___, Violatfons _|
Telephone Call to Licensee

Management Meeting with Licensee
Enforcement Conference with Licensee
Escalated Enforcement (Civi) Penalty)

——

Early refnspection required. Date .

—

INSPECTOR'S COMMENTS
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V. JUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

¢ Marn 70

T REGION ¥
Report No. 90 -0 ( | |
Docket No. 020 0 CC3§ License No. Y6~ Q2 ¥/ ¥~03
Safeguards Group Prioriiy [ Category 3320
Licensee: X - JZavvl i

7500 [evimeTer R4

Seallle wh G¢/0& .
Facility Name: X =R>»q Fc
Inspection at: Ses z‘f’/e$ (A

Inspection conducted: @ HMes T2

Inspectors:

A

w‘*/‘\ o
Approved by:

= | 4[30(70
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GUIDANCE FOR INSPECTION PROCEOURE 87100

INDUSTRIAL RADIOGRAPHY INSPECTION FIELD NOTES

Inspection Repart No, ¢ - 6 ( License No. 46— 03 <77- 03
Licensee (name and address) Docket No. ¢ 30~ 0Ce3 §
ol Loy an.

7500 \Pevametee RS
m_wﬂ gBloK

Licensee Contact.Mr. Lec (on ne (}jfﬁ Telephone No, £2%~ 743 —/‘7/7

Last Amendment No. e Date of Amendment, Hv9 2% (F§ %

Priority: 1 Program Code ( ) 03310 - Fixed (Q/t)3320 - Temporary
Date of Inspection b Han 70

Type of Inspection éynnounced Inftial
¥ Unannounced Special
Reinspection

Next Inspection Date (27 Q| ( Normal () Extended ( ) Reduced

Summary of Findings and Action:
() No Noncompliance, Clear 521 {ssued () Actfon on Previous N/C
(vy/Nchomplunce. 591 {ssued ( ) Regional Action

( ) HQ Action

Personnel Contacted

* Tnose present at exit fnterview.

/. My Lee (o,\ne() Prows, dat & RSO

2:. My Bl Rchmaidh, V. P. & n';s‘)f Ksd
3. M. Jim~ Waddiloye, [ st (ab SvP

?Awk,"cwgk { £ * {M ?0
“(Da Q; S{pgd;
4 ne
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%5 P ORGANIZAT 10K m C’
4. Management Structure
Se< bak r’arje.s

b. Adminfstrative structure meets 1icense requirements.

(4 Yes () No [L/C) [34.10(e)) 72, _rmreeqorot oY T R

Remarks,

hgo yA e ‘\,-cv‘a 41&16‘4 "{L"L 4%4*-"8 W :

¢. Individuals {dentified in the license as bezgggri;;onsible for
;he p;ograms still hold those positions., (L)Y Yes ( ) No
emarks,

d. Radiography Personne)

Radiographers Radiographer's Assistants
cce  atlched

{contTnue d., 1T needed, on paragraph 22.)
2. INSPECTION HISTORY

a. Item(s) of noncompliance or deviations noted during last inspec-
tion conducted on ¥ U5 & (“7 Yes () No

Corrected by letter dated /& Loy §

b. Requirement Severity Corrected Status
A5 Jure 0 aaleste > vf{(“ Clia—a—‘-(

= 1a F.]"— 5)]{/1

r

Tcontinue B., 11 needed, on paragraph 22.)

¢. If any ftem(s) of noncompliance or deviations noted during last
fnspection were not corrected, explain,

Vi

(continue ¢, 1f needed, on paragraph 22.)

Issue Date: 05/20/86 2 Attachment 87100



O G
3. SCOPE OF PROGRMM 77, [ecs-vec [ g _ | 4
LM-J-«« NrC QW’LW{M’V\ g GM%&QMQA o .
H‘,w“v‘(/\} K»«I byore A ,at““y g Aseglay than S-fatz,/w (cchvne .
4. TRAINING, RETRAINING AND SUPERVISION OF RADIOGRAPHY PERSONNEL

8. Radiographers and Assistants named in license. (’f/;cs () No
b. Radiographer's A§§istant under direct supervision of a Radio-
rapher, Yes () WMo [34.44)

WNTES. Lpeaiets) Beny S hesd By Vi bt
grm-mert = e B

¢. Approved training program, (vf/;;s () N

d. Deficiencies noted. ( ) Yes () No [L/C)
Remarks,

- Sod Soaps i DI
(1§ e T P s

) b
/ Hmeyicant Sen ;(\ Vendete hove Test . n q9 /
e. Training provided by. o i Tohncd Ghoofs 2 RSO & Hssist K50

f. Written tests. (7 Yes ( ) No
g. Oral tests. () Yes ( ) No
h. Rodiog‘/ghers completed field examinatfon, [34.31)a)(4) and (b)

(3)] Yes () No
1. Record of test results. 6«7/¥es () No [34.31(c)]
Remarks.,

4. Test results reviewed by NRC inspector. (“) Yes ( ) No
k. Radiographer completed on-the-job training. [34.11(b)(3)]

(9 Yes () No
Remarks.,

1. Retratning program required by License Condition. (Y Yes ( ) No

m. Perfodic training. 7 Yes ( ) No
See ¢€) alb»re

n. Retraining program implemented: (*7/§es ()N [L/C]
Remarks,

0. Records of retraining reviewed, (=7’}es () Mo

Attachment 87100 3 Issue Date: 05/20/86



p.

Instruction to workers in accordance with 15.12.
Yes () o

" Remarks,

$. INTERNAL AUDITS OR INSPECTIONS .

Audits or inspectfons conducted at 3-month intervals in accord-
ance with 34.11(d). (Y Yes () WNo [L/C)

Remarks,
///’

Records maintafined, (57/7:5 () N [L/C)
Remarks,

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE OF DEVICES, CONTAINERS, AND CHANGERS

7. NRC

Included in Operating and Emergency Procedures.
(') Yes () Mo [34.32(§))
Remarks,

Equipment check prior to use each day. (9 Yes ( ) Mo [34.28(a))
Remarks,

Equipment check at 3-month intervals, (“7/;::/; ) No [34.28(b))

Remarks,

Record of results maintatned. (4} Yes ( ) No [34.28(b))
Remarks,

REGULATIONS, LICENSE AND OPERATING AND EMERGENCY PROCEDURES

Issue Date:

Parts 19, 20, and 34; the license; and Operating and Emergency
Procedures furnished to all radio?raphers and radiographer's
assistants. () Yes ( ) No [34.31(a)(2))

Remarks,

Operating and Emergency Procedures approved by NRC. [34.11(c))
( Yes () No

05/20/86 § Attachment 87100



10.

Y

B ¢

UTILIZATION LOG /
‘8, Utiliz°tion log maintained. Yes () No [34.27]

Remarks.,

b. Util4zation 10? contains all required information. ( ) Yes

[34.27(2),(b),(c))
Remarks,

QUARTERLY INVENTORIES

8. arterly physical inventories conducted, (Y Yes () No
34,26)
Remarks.

b. 3:r;gsiy {nventories contain all information, (Lﬂ/Yes () No
Remirks.

¢. Materials possessed authorized by the license, (57/;::/ () No
Remarks,

d. Byproduct Material inventory on, l/ /j/ j7 ¢
Source A
Chan?er
Model # Quantity Isotope Source S/N  Camera Model $/N

AL L':tt:‘(// u4// /é 4/.1/1"

e. Procurement and use of b pr6//;t mater1a1 in accordance with
license requirements. ; Yes No [L/C)
Remarks,

MATERIALS, FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT
a. Fixed Facility,

1) As described in application dated » Report
dated y or

Attachment 87100 5 Issue Date: 05/20/8f



() 4

(). Cel1(s) {nterlocked [20/203(c)(2) (1)) ( ) Yes () ko

(b)., Cel1(s) controlled in oécorance with 20,203(c)(2)(41)
or (111). [34.29(b)) f( ) Yes () No
Remarks, |

\

Entrance controlled in accordance with 20,203(c)(2).
() Yes () No [20.203(c)(2))
Remarks,

Exit in accordance +ith 20.203(c)(3). ( ) Yes () No
[20.203(c)(3)]
Remarks,

Surveillance or locked to prevent unauthorized entry.
() Yes ( ) No [20.203(c)(4), 34.41)
Remarks.

Visible and audible signals to warn of the presence of

radiation: ( ) Yes ( 3 No [34,25(b)]

(a) Alarms operated correctly; {.e., visible due to radi-
atfon; audible when enirance attempted curing source
exposure. [34,29(b))

Remarks.,

Alarm system tested at 3 month intervals, ( ) Yes ( ) No
[34,29(¢))
Remarks.,

Record of alarm system test. ( ) Yes ( ) No [34,29(¢))
Remarks,

Radiographic exposure devicey and storage containers meet
radiation level 1imits of 34,21, ( ) Yes ( ) No [34.21)
Remarks.

Storage Area,

* 3
(1) Sources locked in device, (7 Yes ( ) WNo [34.22(a))
Remarks,

Issue Date: 05/20/86 Attachment 87100




dl

(2)

(3)

i
Stora?s devices meet radfation levels ( es () Mo

34,2
emarks,

Devices secured to preyent unauthorfzed removal from an
unrestricted area. (Y Yes ( ) No [20.207)
Remarks,

Field Location

(1)

(2)
(3)

Field work authorized, (Li/;:s () No [L/C)
Remarks,

Field inspection conducted, ( ) Yes (°1/;:/

Proper postings (si?ns) ropesL);tfz. available as required
by reguletions or 1icense. (L)Y Yes () No

Remarks, '
Hese are /pﬁuvﬂ o e (S eqv ey ‘(*’( Thoe b
oot A0 1r fha ;«/_‘,u gt~ Ao

Survey Meters

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)
(8)

(6)

Ca&lg;:f@d and operable meters available and used:
{ Yes () No [34.43(¢))
Remarks,

Type and number ava1l:b1e. .
W L_..--‘x("\’.,u‘- _— z ST MR 1 2 & bey [ ox 1 £
:%,A(I MP20e0 bl ¥

2 ®R/hr through 1 R/hr can be measured. (-} Yes ( ) No

Remarks,

Calibrated by, (& MO Ve 2 n (a

Calibration method authorized. (<) Yes ( ) Mo [L/C)
Remarks.,

Calibrated at 3-month intervals. (.} Yes ( ) No [34.24)
Remarks,

Attachment 87100 7 Issue Date: 05/20/86



™ ik
e. Specia) Equipment (shields, collimators, etc.)
Remarks. "/‘_,44_( Gul (;,/\,”'Lv[ﬁ‘{"é( & V‘/’L“"&
& b s QM g A

PERSONNEL MOP ITORING

ERSONNEL OR1 ‘ "/Zggfh’" /@{,,AA{L‘f

Film or TLD sadge supplier, 23 i}FrQQUency L/C)
Reports reviewed by: Fz :>'¢:> Frequency: &:zgv“ ﬂ5, Lo l

NRC {nspector reviewed personnel monitoring records for
period Lesf oayuct to _ jHea~A—/

4 e

License exposure 1imit, 1,25 R/Quarter R R/Quarter i~
e. NRC forms or equivalent,

(1) NRC-4, (~7 Yes ( ) No Complete.* (<Y Yes (-7 No
* Must be completed before individuals recefve more than
1.25 rems per calendar quarter.

-
(2) NRC-5, (") Yes () No Complete. (Vj/Yes () No
[20.401(a))

f. Maximum quarterly exposure, @ ‘féf"'wAverage./"- 20 O

g. Each individual assigned film badge and dosimeter, (“) Yes
() No [34.33(a))
Remarks.

T rg At
h. Dosimeter type.‘v444éﬂx»v\ Range, < it

1, Annug) check of dosimeter for correct response. (<Y Yes ( ) No
34,33(¢))
emarks,

J. Dosimeter recharged at start of each shift, (.} Yes () No
[34.33(2))
Remarks.

k. Dosimeter dose recorded datly. (-~J Yes { ) No [34.33(b))
Remarks,

Issue Date: 07,/20/86 8 Attachment 87100
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12, LEAK TESTS

2. Leak test method approved. (U Yes ( ) No [34,2%(c¢c))
Remarks,

b. Model of leak test kit, f“(.344/( LT
¢. Test at 6-month intervals, (Lf/;es () No [34.25(b))

Remarks,

d. Record of leak test results maintained, Yes ( ) No
[34.25(¢)]

e. Records reviewed by NRC inspector for perfod to .
Remarks,

: "t.r(/{'\’f*": é ‘W‘ZE A t, = Ry ) {/; é )

13. SURVEYS

a. Area of facility survey conducted to show compliance with
20.105. ( ) Yes ' ) No [20.201(b)]

Remarks,
7 A

b. Area of faciliiv zur / recorded. ( ) Yes ( ) No [20.401(b)]
Remarks,

, ;o . . it
N/ A ( ‘ (oA S‘f u:tc /:} A 2 >

¢. NRC inspector reviewed records for perfod to

d. Maximum radiation levels in unrestricted areas,
Remarks.

{
\ . /
\//

e Surve{ after each exposure: (°7//Yes () No  [34.43(d))
Remarks

f. Survey includes guide tudbe. () Yes ( ) No [34.43(b))
Remarks,

g. Record of f1n}} survey before securing device at place-of-
storage, Yes ( )
Remarks,

Attachment 87100 9 Issue Date: 05/20/8€



("

POSTING AND LABELING

8., High Radiation Area posted as required, (Li”‘i; () M
(20.203(¢)(1)]

Remarks,

Radiation Area posted as required, ( O Yes ( ) Mo [20.203(b))
Remarks,

Use storage area posted “Caution - Radioactive Material™,
(¢Y Yes () No [20,203(e)(1)])
Remarks.,

Containers or devices properly labeled. (-7“Ves { ) Mo
[20.203(f))
Remarks.

Posting of "Notice to Workers®. (.4 Yes ( ) No [19.11(a) or (b))
Remarks,

Posting of "Motice to Employees”, (/7/Yes ( ) No [19.11(¢))
Remarks,

CONFIRMATORY MEASUREMENTS

Confirmatory measurements made by inspector. ( ) Yes (vj’io

Survey instrument, /- NRC Serfal No.

Last date of calibration. |

Describe type and results of measurements and compare these with
1icensee's measurements,

5

\/

16, RECEIVING AND SHIPPING OF RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS

|
a. Progedures for picking up, receiving, and opening of packages,
(9 Yes () No [20,205)
Remarks,
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( \
Written procedures, (“3 Yes ( ) Mo

Shipping incidents since last {nspection. ( ) Yes C“T/;:

Survey of packages when recefved. (vf/Yes ( ) o [20,205(c)(1)]
Remarks.

Record of survey of packages, szers () No [20.401(b))
Remarks,

Shipment of sources since last {nspection, (“¥ Yes ( ) No

(1) Only gontainer authorized by licensee has been used.
(()Yes () No
Remarks.

(2) Shipping papers and package labeling properly completed.
(< Yes () Mo [71.5]

Remarks,

(3) Licensed materia) transferred in accordance with [30.41],
(A4 Yes () No

Remarks.,

(4) Record of receipt and transfer, («7’Yes () No [30.51]
Remarks.

17, TRANSPORTATION (10 CFR 71,52 and 45 CFR 171-178

Yes NA vio.
Licensee makes shipments of RAM? (S () ()

Such shipments are:

(vz,delivered to Common Carriers?
(.4 transported in licensee's own
_vehicle as private carrier?

(“J both?

1f a. above 1s "Yes," complete following {tems:

b,

Are Authorized Packages used? (¢ () ()
(173.415-416)

Types used:

DOT=7A, Type A [173,415) 3

performance test records on file? (A () ()
007-55 [173.416(a))

Attachment 87100 1] Issue Date: 05/20/86




Licensee dware of 6/30/85 Cutoff

on vse!? 4 () ()
() Certified [17 .416(b))
NRC COC's on vile? [71.12(¢)(1)) («) () () ,
Registered with NRC as user?
[71.12(¢)(3)) (1 () ()
1 Documented NRC-Approved Q/A program?
[;x.ézmj 7R (A () ()
NRC Q/A A “roval No, e oY
() Other W]
g, Special Form Materia) Performance test
records available for each source design
[173.476(a)) (" () ()
d. Packages labeled as required? (A () £'3
172.403(0)(b)(c)(¢)§f4
\ ) Excepted (V) W1 (¥ Y11 (A YI1l (9 () ()
y Surveys performed to select correct labe)
category ar4 compliance with radiation (%] { } ()

Timits? (175.475(1).

e. Packages marked with required, 1.e.,
proper shipping name, Spec. No., COC /
No., etc, F172.300 thry 172.310)) (Y () ()
%o Shipping papers prepared for each /
shiprents? [172,200) (" () ()
Sucth pepers contain reguired informe-
tion [172,203(d)) (W () ()
9. For 1icensee Private Carrier Shipments:
Vehicles placarded as required? ,
(172,500, 172.504) () () ()
Cargo blocked, braced, tied down in
vehicle? [177,.842(d)? () () ()
Any incidents reported to DOT?
[171.15-16) () (9 ()
h. Licensee carries shipping papers that are () () ()

resdily accessible when transporting RAM,
18. NOTIFICATION AND REPORTS

l
i 8. Licepsee in compliance with 19.13 (reports to fndividuals).

A (< Yes () No (19.13)
' Remarks,

b. Licensee in compliance with 20,405 (overexposires).
(JFVYes () No  [20.405(a))
Remarks,

Tssue Date: (5/20/86 12 Attachment 87100




s, Lﬂ,,n(/; fn complicance with 20,403 (Incidents).
( () Mo fzo 403)
Remarks,

d. Lic o in compliance with 20,402 (theft or Yoss).
(# () No [20.402(a)) or [20, 402(b))
Icmorks

¢. Annual Report to Commission, ( Yves () No [20.407)
Remarks,

f. Termination Report to Connission (vi/;es (*1/ho (20.408)
Remarks. .5, ..& 4o . 1450 he P tid

—X' i v / _'_’4' 2 .’7 #in # fvs (/ / 98 7‘

'
19.  LICENSE CONDITIONS

' Al; blconso Conditions reviewed during inspection, (!
0

b. Activities were conducted 1n accordance with Litense Conditions
except as noted elsewhere in this report. () Yes ( ) No
Remarks,

20, BULLETINS AND INFORMATION WNOTICES

a. 'tq"{/;‘ ond lnfor'ntlon Notices fssued Juring current year,
Yes

b. ?u}lc‘ins and Informatfon Notices recefved by 1icensee. (“1/;;s
No

¢. Licensee took appropr1‘/§ tction in rosponse to Bulletins and

Information Notices Yes ()
Remarks,

21, ITEMS OF NONCOMPLIANCE
See I%(¥£)
22.  CONTINUATION OF PREVIOUS PARAGRAPHS - USE BACK OF PAGE IF NECESSARY
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QUARTERLY INVENTORY OF RADIOACTIVE SOURCES

l{ é SOURCE NO, TYPE ""’“335:5‘2"?5 m  LOCATION
I-50| (. &7 loé” i’;m/ )/m 36,0 NCH/The
; wlsSw  XAd %
C 708 I edew st | 169 "
1807 | v |\ Giudused | 2.6 | -
- i \rrodet S0 | S0 |
K% |98 | modet S3o | 1.9 -
2L3S Tncdee a0 S50 "
279/ | | modesa £.0 y
3869 R A TR R X
i W 0 O - “adec S0 | 1%9 -
3955 | |atduras | 150 | -
¥eC3 | Wodec w0 d&0 i
w703 i S ganl ¥ 6. STt
| Jaas Sodec Sag | 26 0 |
Y789 ool S0 | 6.0 |Flowrrdve




EAPLOYEE
NURBER

003
001+1
001-2
001-}
0014
0018

002
0021
002-}
002-4
021-1
021-3
0214
021-%

023
023-1
023-2
023-3
0234

0
0271
043-3

NANE
Gary J. Mill
bary J. Will
bory 1. Wil
wery J. Wil
bory J. Wil
Gory J. Wil
. Richeond
. Richaond
. Richaond
. Richaond
Dale Morgen
Dale Morgen
Dale Morgen
Dale Morgen
Elvin Keese
Elvin Reese
£lvin Reese
Elvin Reese
Elvin Reese
J. N, Waddilove

J. N, Weddilove

Nark Marlov

X-RAY INCORFORATED

FERSONNEL

LEVEL

B L L L L L crwmseen

11
i
198
13)
11
1
11
1
1
11
1
11
1
11
1
1
1

1

1
111

Il

QUAL. IFICATIONS

March 05,
DATE
TEST DATE  CERTIFIED
THROUGH 02/28/91
THROUGH 02/28/91
THROUGH 02/28/9)
THROUGK 02/28/91
THROUGH 04/30/88
THROUGK 09/30/81
THROUGH 09/30/91
THROUGH 09/30/9!
09/11/88 09/11/8%
09/10/87 09/09/48
09/10/87 09/05/8%
12/02/88 12/02/8%
11/11/88 /11789
1/11/88 1/11/89
11711788 11/11/89
111788 11711789
THROVGK  12/31/9)
08/29/88 09/29/8%

1990

POSITION
SUPERY1SOR
SUPERYISOR
SUPERY1S0R
SUPERYVISOR
SUPERYISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERYISOR
SUPERY I SOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR

INSPECTOR

CERTIFICATION
; AS.D1.1 01!
RADIOGRAPKIC
ULTRASONIC
MAGNETIC PARTICLE
PENETRANT
EDDY CURRENT
YANS. DL 0!
RADIOGRAPKIC
MAGNETIC PARTICLE
PENETRANY
RADIOGRAPKIC
MAGNETIC PARTICLE
PENETRANT
EDDY CURRENT
'ANS. 01,1 -1t
RADIOGRAPKIC
ULTRASONIC
MAGNETIC PARTICLE
PENETRANY
' oANS.01.1 9Ce1 !
RADTOGRAPHIC

MAGNETIC PARTICLE

e IST

et
LAST

02/01/%0
02/01/90
02/01/90
02/01/90
02/01/90
02/01/90
07/21/89
07/21/89
07/21/88
07/21/89
10/0%/89
10/09/89
10/08/88
10/09/89%
07/27/8%
07/27/89
07/27/89
07/27/89
07/27/89
07/31/89
07/31/89

09/20/89

TeEs?
NEXT

D P L L T L L Sesenne

02/01/9)
p2/01/91
02/01/%1
02/01/%
02/01/91
02/01/91
07/21/90
07/21/%0
07/21/%0
07/21/90
10/05/90
10/09/90
10/09/90
10/09/90
07/22/¢9
07/27/%0
07/27190
07/27/%0
07/27/90
07/31/%0
07/31/90

09/20/99
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ERPLOYEE
NURBER

1832
1851
1882
1883
1872
187-3
1874
191-2
1972

199-2

203-1
204
2041
204-2
204-3

2044

merk 8. Pipli¢
Rodert K. Svisher
Robert K. Svishe~
Dennis ¥. Evens
Dennis ¥. oans
Jones R, Feasley
sary R, Saith
Gary R. Saith
Gary R Saith
Jeffrey L. Nesh
Jetfrey L. Nash
Jettrey L. Nash
Davig 8. Call

James B Kysela

Eugene O, Polenski, Jr.

John R, Knaop

Davig J. Savlor

vince Archibeld

vince Archidaid

Vince archidald

Yince Archidald

vince Archidbsld

FPERSONNEL

LEVEL

11
11

I

11

11

I

3]

1

11

I

I
11

1l

X—~RAY INCORFORA "ED

QUAL IFICATIONS

March 0S5,

bAT?

TEST DATE  CERTIF.
11724789 1IN
11/01/48 11/01/89
06/04/87 06/03/89
02/11/88 02/12/%0
02/1i/88 2/12190
03/09/88 03/09/89
08/24/88 ns/24/89
08/11/88 05/11/89
05/11/88 0L/11/88
0e/27/88 06/27/89%
07/08/88 07/06/89
06/27/88 06/27/8%
04/06/89 04/06/89
06/06/89 06/06/88
04/20/89 04/20/89

0304 4 0302/
04/11/8% 04/11789
04/19/8% 04/18/89
04/19/8%  04/19/89
06/19/89 04/19/88
04719789 04/19/89

1990

POSITION
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INS. CTOR
.. APFCTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR
INSPECTOR

INSPECTOR

CERTIFICATION
PENETRANT
RADIQGRAPKIL
ULTRASONIC
RADICGRAPHIC
MAGNETIC PARTICLE
ULTRASONIC
RADIOGRAPHIC
ULTRASONIC
MAGNETIC PARTICLE
ULTRASONIC
MAGNETIC PARTICLE
PENCTRANT
ULTRASONIC
ULTRASONIC
ULTRASONIC
ULTRASONIC
RADIOGRAPHIC
*ANS. D11 0C-1 !
RADTOGRAPKIC
ULTRASONIC
KAGNETIC PARTICLE

PENETRANT

LIIST

EYe
LAS?

12/07/89%
0r/ 14189
07/14/89
2/07/%0
02/02/%0
01128789
08/19/88
04/19/89
08/19/89
07/14/89
07/14/89
0214789
15/06/89
04/30/89
07/06/89
01/26/99
01/23/80
04/16/88
D4/19/88
Di/19/88
04118788

06/18/8%

1Es!
NEXT

12/02/%0
0r/14/%¢
07/14/9¢
02/07/%1
02/07/4!
07/25790
08/19/99
08/19/%0
08/19/9¢
07/14/%
07/16/86
02/14/50
12/06/%2
0%/30/40
07/06/%0
01/
01/23/%1
Gé/19/%¢
04/18/%0
04/15/%0
04/19/%0

04/i8/%



ENPLOYEE
NURBER

206-4
207+2
209-%
231
2+
FAT M
27+
172
2173
2174
218-2
2183

L4

H-RAY INCIORPORATED

FERSONNEL. QUAL IFICATIONS

March 0%, 1990

LIST

TES!?
NEXT

12/08/%
08/31/%
08/31/9¢
08/31/%¢
08/31/%s
06/0%/9¢
10/04/90
i/aa/e
12/07/9¢
12/07/9¢
12/20/%¢
12/20/8¢
12/20/9¢
12/20/%¢
12/19/80
12/19/9¢

12/19/9¢

DATE tve
NARE CEVEL  TEST DATL  CERTIFLED POSITION CERTIFICATION LAS!
S s

busre Badger 1l 08/1%/89 08/15/89 INSPECTOR RADIOGRAPK]C 08/31/89
buane Badger 1 08/19/89 05/19/89 INSPECTOR ULTRASONIC 08/31/89
Duane Badger i1 08719789 08/19/89 INSPECTOR MAGNETIC PARTICLE  08/31/8%
bus ¢ Bacger 1l 08/19/89 08/19/89 INSPECTOR PENETRANY 08/31/89
Kevin M. Meahs Il 08/08/8% 08/06/8% INSPECTOR ULTRASONIC 06/05/89
Lerey A, Mellerd 11 08/21/89 09/21/89 INSPECTOR ULTRASONIC 10/04/89
Mark §, Lorent2en 1 10/24/89 10/24/8% INSPECTOR RADIOGRAPKIC 11/22/8%
Willine W, Fisher 11 10/27/89 10/27/89 INSPECTOR RADTOGRAPKIC 12/07/8%
Villise N, Fisher 1 10/22/8% 10/27/89 INSPECTOR MAGNETIC PARTICLE 12/07/8%
breg M. Bover 1! 12/20/8% 12/20/8% INSPECTOR RADIOGRAPKIC 12/20/89
Greg M. Boves 11 12/12/8% 12/12/8% INSPECTOR ULTRASONIC 12/20/88
Greg . Boves 11 12/13/8% 12/1378% INSPECTOR MAGNETIC PARTICLE 12/20/8%
Greg M. Boves 1l 12/14/8% 12/14/8% INSPECTOR PENETRANT 12/20/8%
bregory P. Milner ! 01/04/%90 01/04/%¢ INSPECTOR Ultrasonic 12/19/8%
Gregory P Milner 11 12/14/89 12/14188 INSPECTOR MAGNETIC PARTICLE 12/19/89
6regory P. Milner 11 12147889 12/14/89 INSPECTOR PENETRANT 12/19/8%
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Report No.: 10— © (

Type of License: _Jnd.sfv s | License No.: Fb-034 /703
Ucensee: o/~ Loy, fnc Docket No.: £30-0( &3 8
e pllle , doil LM o

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION FACTORS
Failure of Isotope Committee (or certain key members thereof) to meet or
discuss meaningful issues for a Broad Scope type license,
RSO too busy with other assignments (RSO spending less than 25% of time),

Lack of involvement of senfor management to oversee RSO performance
(management unaware of operations).

Inadequate consultant service (consultant not finding any problems but
' NRC does).

Insufficient technolo?ist/authorized user/radfation safety staffing for
1icensed program workload,

Program not being audited by management or the Radiation Safety
Committee,



Performance Eval, Factors ofe

ACTIONS TAKEN

Notfce of Violatfon Letter with Severity Levels 11} v 1Y N

_ & NRC Form 91 Clear ___, Violations !

.
e e

Telephone Call to Licensee

v

Management Meeting with Licensee

e s

Enforcement Conference with Licensee

e —

Escalated Enforcement (Civil Penalty)

e —

Early reinspection required., Date .

-

INSPECTOR'S COMMENTS
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1S NUCLEAR REGULATORY cm.'.'ﬂ""

|

10 CFM 3 301 ' SAFETY INSPECTION

T LICENSEE 2 REGIONAL OFF ICE ‘ﬁ

X-hay, Inc. U. S, Nuclear Regulstory Comission
7500 ‘cﬂ.ur Road loztou Y

Seattle, WA 98100 1450 Maria Lane, Suite "10

Walnut Creek, CA 9459¢

e = e el

R Ty
3 DOCKEY NUMBER § ¢ LICENSE NUMBER(S

03006638 46-03414-03

Licensee

The (nspect 00 wis 80 exam nation of the 8ctivities condut! ey VAGE yOour heanse 88 they relete 10 radation sefety and 10 complance with the Nucles!
Regulatory Commissiond (INRC) rules and reguistions and the conditions of your lcense The insoection consisied of seiective examingtions of procedure
end representalive retorts nterviews. with personnel snd obser vt ions by the inepector The findings as 8 result of this ingpection are 8 {ollows

p -
I T Within the scope oF this (napection no violations were obier ved

2 The inspector 8o vorified the s1eps you have Laken 10 correct the violations entifed guring the ias) inspection. We have no further guestiony or

those action at this tirme

3 During this inspection certain of your sctivities, o checked below were v violation of NRC rsquiraments
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which it required 10 be posted i gccordance with 10 CFR 14 11

[j‘ : ] - . S S A S asilasaiiel —— . WS D01 propetly DOSIE 10 INGICAte the Dresence
ofs ) 10 CFR 20 203101, (¢}, (d), (o) or 34 42

' '|0 Conteiners (omied in ’ s Sl . WEIR NOL PrOpe -y
labeled Lo intheate the presence of radiosctive material 10 CFR 20 203001(1), or (11(2)
|- =il T S N T i T b SR ! .. Of yealed sources were not perlormed at the proper
frequencies 'O CHR ¥ i e A A Bt et i mns. Wit @rise Condition Number

D Recorthy of ‘ =l o WETE NOL DIODerly M@ intained

10 CFR

e O License Conddition Number
l 'E Cucuments were not properly posted or otherwise made svailabile 10 CFR 19 11

F Reports or notilications of . . WETR DO Made N ACCO A NE

with 10 CFR e e A e et s mennne € LiCENSe CoOnditian Number

e« . RPNt 4 e

—— S s e T U —

| hereby state that within 30 days the sctions described by Mme 10 the Inspector will D Laken 10 curract the vio ations identified in the items chechid abowe
This statement of corrective actions iy made In sccordance with the requirerments of 10 CFR 2 201 No further responte w be ubmitted yniess required by
the NRC

- T BIGNAYURE L UICENGEE = 2 4"'""6‘?’!'" T BIGNAYUAR CNRE TNEFECTOR : J “TDAYE
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